

Speech-Language Pathology (MA) - University of Oklahoma Health Sciences

State/Territory	Licensing board/agency name	Links to licensure requirements/applications/regulation	Program meets educational requirements for licensure (yes or no)
Alabama	AL Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	https://abespa.alabama.gov/	Yes
Alaska	Dept of Commerce, Community and Economic Development Audiology, Speech-Language Pathology, and Hearing Aids Dispenser Licensing	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx	Yes
American Samoa	*Somoa Health Services Regulatory Board	https://ncsbn.org/bon-member-details/AmericanSamoa	No
Arizona	Arizona Dept of Health Services, Office of Special Licensing, Speech and Hearing Professionals Advisory Committee	https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home	Yes
Arkansas	Arkansas Board of Examiners in Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-examiners-in-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology	Yes
California (not a member of SARA)	Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology and Hearing Aid Dispensers Board	https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/board_activity/lawsregs/index.shtml	Yes
Colorado	Colorado Office of Speech-Language Pathology Certification	https://dpo.colorado.gov/SLP	Yes

Speech-Language Pathology (MA) - University of Oklahoma Health Sciences

Connecticut	Connecticut State Department of Public Health	https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/slp/speech-and-language-pathologist--licensure	Yes
Delaware	Delaware Board of Speech Pathologists, Audiologists, and Hearing Aid Dispensers	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/	Yes
District of Columbia	DC Health Board of Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology	https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118542	Yes
Florida	FL Board of Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology	https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/	Yes
Georgia	Georgia Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	https://sos.ga.gov/board-speech-pathology-and-audiology	Yes
Guam	Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners	https://guamhplo.org/gbahe	Yes
Hawaii	Hawaii Board of Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/	Yes
Idaho	Bureau of Occupational Licenses, Speech & Hearing Services Licensure Board	https://dopl.idaho.gov/	Yes
Illinois	Illinois Board of Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/speechlangaudio.html	Yes
Indiana	Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Speech Language Pathology & Audiology	https://iga.in.gov/laws/2022/ic/titles/25#25-35.6	Yes

Speech-Language Pathology (MA) - University of Oklahoma Health Sciences

Iowa	Iowa Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	https://www.legis.iowa.gov/law/iowaCode/sections?codeChapter=154F	Yes
Kansas	Kansas Dept for Aging and Disability Services, Health Occupations Credentialing	https://kdads.ks.gov/kdads-commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing	Yes
Kentucky	Kentucky Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	https://slp.ky.gov/	Yes
Louisiana	Louisiana Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	https://www.lbespa.org/	Yes
Maine	Maine Board of Speech, Audiology and Hearing	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-speech-audiology-hearing	Yes
Marshall Islands	No information available		No
Maryland	Maryland Board of Examiners for Audiologists, Hearing Aid Dispensers, Speech-Language Pathologists & Music Therapists	https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx	Yes
Massachusetts	Massachusetts Board of Registration for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	https://www.mass.gov/lists/statutes-and-regulations-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology	Yes
Michigan	Michigan Board of Speech-Language Pathology	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/-/media/Project/Websites/lara/bpl/SLP/Licensing-Info-and-Forms/Speech-Language-Pathologist-Licensing-Guide.pdf?rev=53fd24d4ccfa445d844ef40d0a9d92fa&hash=696D6AC41184F51350A9B4B6D95AB5DD	Yes
Micronesia	No information available		No

Speech-Language Pathology (MA) - University of Oklahoma Health Sciences

Minnesota	Minnesota Department of Health	https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z/?id=1083-231660#/list/appId//filterType//filterValue//page/1/sort//order/	Yes
Mississippi	The Mississippi State Department of Health's Professional Licensure division	https://www.msdhpl.webapps.ms.gov/NewApplication/Default.aspx	Yes
Missouri	Board of Registration for the Healing Arts	https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp	Yes
Montana	Montana Board of Speech-Language Pathologists and Audiologists	https://rules.mt.gov/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=24.222	Yes
Nebraska	Nebraska Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Audiology-and-Speech-Language-Pathology.aspx	Yes
Nevada	State of Nevada Speech-Language Pathology, Audiology & Hearing Aid Dispensing Board	https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/prac/apps/applicationforms.aspx	Yes
New Hampshire	Speech Language Pathology and Hearing Care Providers Governing Board	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/applications-speech-language-pathology-and-hearing-care-providers	Yes
New Jersey	Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology Advisory Committee	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/aud/Pages/applications.aspx	Yes
New Mexico	Speech-Language Pathology, Audiology, and Hearing Aid Dispensing Practices	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/speech-language-pathology-audiology-and-hearing-aid-dispensing-practices/licensing-registration-and-renewal/	Yes

Speech-Language Pathology (MA) - University of Oklahoma Health Sciences

New York	State Board for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/speech-language-pathology/license-requirements	Yes
North Carolina	North Carolina Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathologists and Audiologists	https://ncslpa.us.thentiacloud.net/webs/ncslpa/	Yes
North Dakota	North Dakota State Board of Examiners on Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology	https://www.ndsbe.com/lic/apply/index.asp	Yes
Northern Mariana Islands	Council of the Northern Mariana Islands Healthcare Professional Licensing Board		No
Ohio	Ohio Speech and Hearing Professionals Board	https://shp.ohio.gov/	Yes
Oklahoma	Oklahoma Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	http://www.ok.gov/obespa/	Yes
Oregon	Oregon Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	https://www.oregon.gov/BSPA/pages/index.aspx	Yes
Palau	No information available		No
Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania State Board of Examiners in Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Speech-Language%20Pathology%20and%20Audiology/Pages/default.aspx	Yes

Speech-Language Pathology (MA) - University of Oklahoma Health Sciences

Puerto Rico	Junta Examinadora Terapeutas del Habla, Patólogos del Habla y Audiólogos	https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/338	Yes
Rhode Island	Rhode Island Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=246	Yes
South Carolina	South Carolina Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	https://llr.sc.gov/aud/	Yes
South Dakota	South Dakota Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology	https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-and-records/boards/speech-language-pathology/	Yes
Tennessee	Tennessee Board of Communication Disorders and Sciences	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/cds-board.html	Yes
Texas	Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation	https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/slpa/	Yes
Utah	Utah Division of Professional Licensing	https://dopl.utah.gov/audiology/apply-for-a-license/speech-language-pathologist/	Yes
Vermont	Vermont Office of Professional Regulation	https://sos.vermont.gov/speech-language-pathologist/	Yes
Virgin Islands	No license required		
Virginia	Virginia Board of Audiology and Speech Pathology	https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/info/va/licensure/	Yes
Washington	Washington Board of Hearing and Speech	https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/hearing-and-speech-services	Yes

Speech-Language Pathology (MA) - University of Oklahoma Health Sciences

West Virginia	West Virginia Board of Examiners - Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	https://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/	Yes
Wisconsin	Wisconsin Hearing and Speech Examining Board	https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/HearingSpeech/Default.aspx	Yes
Wyoming	Wyoming State Board Examiners of Speech Pathology and Audiology	http://speech.wyo.gov/	Yes